0Oi1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

Myrch 28, 1963

Poutz & Bursunm Construction Company
Box 307
Parmington, New Mexico

Attne Mr. L. C. Lumpkins
Dear Sir:

Reference is mace to your letter of Harch 25, 1963 regarding deviation
on the Foutz and Hurson #1 Val well located in Unit 4, Section 2r=28N=1¥,
iio Arriba County.

It is understood that Foutz iand Bursum owns the 40-acre tracts toe Nort
and East of the traci upon which this well is located. It is also
understood that all ownership interestes in all three 40-acre tracts is
common. It is, therefore, evident that it would be impossible for the
bottom of the hole to be located on acreage other than that owned Dy
Pouta and Bursum.

ke therefore grant you request for an exception to the directional survey
regquirements.

Yours very truly

ZEmery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3
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